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Melissa Verdon

From: no-reply@e-hps.com
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 10:53 AM
To: Melissa Verdon
Subject: UNITED INSPECTION AGENCY - Heartland Gateway Transaction Receipt

CauƟon: This email originated from outside of the organizaƟon. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please use the Phish Alert buƩon to report any 
suspicious emails 
 
 
  UNITED INSPECTION AGENCY 
  716 N BETHLEHEM PIKE 
  AMBLER, PA 19002 
  215-542-9977 
 
 
  Please see the details of your transacƟon below. 
 
 
  Date: 5/14/2024               Time: 10:53 AM 
 
TransacƟon Type:       Credit Sale 
TransacƟon ID:         2095314481 
Customer Name:   Verdon 
Account:                ************3259 
Card Type:              Visa 
Entry Method:           Manual 
AuthorizaƟon Code:     632928 
Result:                 Approved 
Clerk ID:               Vicki@unitedinspecƟonagency.com 
DescripƟon:            482697 - Gateway Dr Pool 
Subtotal Amount:        $375.00 
Tip Amount:             $0.00 
Surcharge Amount:       $0.00 
Total Amount:           $375.00 
 
 
 
 


